Mai Vang

From: Steve Magner

Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2023 8:58 AM

To: Karl Mueller; Tom Hagel; Rachel Jongeward

Cc: Lisa Martin; Joe Yannarelly; James Perucca; David Hoban
Subject: RE: 2112 -2116 Reaney Ave -Tree On House

| spoke with Ben we have decided to do an emergency abatement. Ben will out asap to cut the limb down.

Steve uf.a.g.n.eh.

Manager of Code Enforcement
Department of Safety and Inspections
375 Jackson Street, Suit 220

Saint Paul MN 55102

651-266-1928

From: Karl Mueller <karl.mueller@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2023 8:53 AM

To: Steve Magner <steve.magner@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Tom Hagel <tom.hagel@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Rachel Jongeward
<rachel.jongeward@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Subject: RE: 2112 -2116 Reaney Ave -Tree On House

| just spoke with Ben from Hugo’s Tree Service. He may be able to help out and will give Steve a call soon.

From: Steve Magner <steve.magner@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2023 8:48 AM

To: Tom Hagel <tom.hagel@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Rachel Jongeward <rachel.jongeward@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Cc: Karl Mueller <karl.mueller@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Subject: FW: 2112 -2116 Reaney Ave -Tree On House

Importance: High

FYI

Steve ula.g.n.o_h.

Manager of Code Enforcement
Department of Safety and Inspections
375 Jackson Street, Suit 220

Saint Paul MN 55102

651-266-1928

From: Lisa Martin <lisa.martin@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2023 8:34 AM

To: Joe Yannarelly <joe.yannarelly@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Cc: Steve Magner <steve.magner@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: FW: 2112 -2116 Reaney Ave -Tree On House
Importance: High

This needs an emergency removal. We need authorization from Magner.
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From: Adrian Neis <adrian.neis@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2023 8:07 AM

To: Steve Magner <steve.magner@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; David Hoban <David.Hoban@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Cc: David Smith <David.Smith@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Lisa Martin <lisa.martin@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; James Perucca
<james.perucca@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Subject: FW: 2112 -2116 Reaney Ave -Tree On House

Importance: High

Good morning.

SPFD called DSI to assist with a tree that fell on a building.

A large branch is suspended by a wire that was supporting the tree previously and could fall anytime.

Jim Perucca is still on scene and is cordoning off the area and making attempts to contact the homeowner.
Steve is it possible to do an emergency abatement on this today. Otherwise we will call for snow fencing.

Al

From: James Perucca <james.perucca@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2023 7:53 AM

To: Adrian Neis <adrian.neis@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Subject: 2112 Reaney Ave -Tree On House
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